From: Elskon [elskon@strato.net]

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 4:03 PM
To: Undisclosed-Recipient:;
Subject: MIND-BLOWING

Importance: High

The following following is ABSOLUTELY MIND-BLOWING!

It was originally sent to me by a retired policeman who loves the Lord and studies his Bible. Just
goes to show that the person the Lord allows to find a truth may not always be a theologian or
stand behind a pulpit.

1300 hundred years before Islam, around 700 B.C., Isaiah penned the following . . .

Isaiah 14:12-13 "How art thou fallen from heaven, O Lucifer (i.e., Satan), son of the morning!
how art thou cut down to the ground, which didst weaken the nations! For thou hast said in
thine heart, | will ascend into heaven, | will exalt my throne above the stars of God: | will sit
also upon the mount of the congregation.”

Now that last sentence should be of interest. During Isaiah's time, the “mount of the
congregation” was the Temple mount in Jerusalem, upon which, in 688 A.D., the Muslims built
the Dome of the Rock, now recognized as the “abomination that makes desolate” of Daniel
12:11. But to continueon . ..

Isaiah 14:14 “I will ascend above the heights of the clouds; | will be like the most High.”

Now look at the Hebrew word translated “ascend,” paying particular attention to the
pronunciation: http://www.blueletterbible.org/lang/lexicon/lexicon.cfm?strongs=H5927

The Hebrew word translated 'Ascend' is... ‘Alah.” The Muslims pronounce his name Allah.

So almost 1400 years before Muhammad was born, the Lord told us through the prophet Isaiah
that Satan would be the false god of Islam; that he would also trespass on God’s Temple mount
by building the Dome of the Rock!
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